

4/3/22 Meeting

When: 7 pm Frontend Meeting

Absent: Jess

Agenda

- ~~Review on issues~~
- ~~Review progress~~
- ~~Review bugs~~
- ~~Demo?~~
- ~~Update Wiki & Add Contribution table~~

Minutes

Last Sprint Issues:

- ~~Implement choose your interests page 2 - Shrey~~
- ~~Implement Notification List page 2 - Arathi & Dhvani~~
- ~~Implement Search page 3 - GZ~~
- ~~Connect Setting page 3 - Kirsty~~
- ~~Replace all loading text with loading screen 1 - Pooja~~
- ~~Connect Post card with backend 2 - SV~~
- ~~Connect Post comment with backend 1 - Shreya~~
- ~~Update get posts endpoint with the interests (dashboard page) 2 - Tyler~~
- ~~Write about UI redesign in wiki - Lilly~~
- ~~Cypress Integration testing for posting post component 1 - Raymond~~
- ~~Github actions for cypress~~
- ~~Making it desktop responsive (Check figma design) 3 - Jess & Nicholas~~

Bugs

Critical

- ~~interested not working (backend) — Flynn~~
- ~~display flex is not required in notification page — Lilly~~
- ~~fix HandleProvider using wrong mention/username (not getting list of users) — Raymond `data.usernames?.map((handle`~~
- ~~upload profile image need to refetch — Erie~~
- ~~default banner not there anymore (need to upload banner to place?) — Kirsty~~
- ~~profileBanner !== undefined not work cause it is defined by null — Kirsty~~
- ~~backend readme port — Pooja~~

Other Skip

- no report when username/email is conflict
- tags not showing up (frontend need to refresh tags list)

Demo??

- Demo is on Monday morning 10AM?
- work out demo after chat

Update Wiki & Add Contribution table

- Redesign, end result/screenshots
- maybe overall outline?

Demo

- Make slides
-

Action Points

Add interests one.

Add Contribution to table.